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A\ Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 26, 2017

Maurice Lynch

Running Sun Advisory Services LLC
1600 North Oak Street #1225
Arlington, VA 22209

Re: Oyama Tunnel Exploration Project, NOI No. P-2011-032, Modification Denial MD-01
Maurice Lynch:

As of June 26, 2017, the Division has not received the items outlined in the April 26, 2017 Notice of
Deficiency by the required due date. Therefore the Division has denied the modification request for the
above listed prospecting operation. The items in the notice were to be received no later than Monday June
26, 2017.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns, at the Division’s Grand Junction Field
Office, by phone at (970)-243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Lucas J. West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
Mike Thompson, Reardon Steel, LLC.
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